

TAVERHAM NEIGHBOURHOOD PLAN STEERING GROUP

**There will be a meeting in Taverham Village Hall, Suite 1 at
7.30pm on Tuesday 31st July 2018.**

1. To receive apologies for absence.
2. To receive declarations of interest in items on the agenda.
3. To confirm the Minutes of the Meeting on 3rd July 2018, and Inception Meeting on 4th July 2018.
4. Matters arising.
5. Report Items
 - Greater Norwich Local Plan (GNLP)-Additional potential sites.
 - The new National Planning Policy Framework 2018.
6. To agree revised Project Plan.
7. To confirm the appointment of a TNP secretary.
8. To agree new wording of Terms of Reference in view of changes to the structure of the Committee.
9. Finance Report.
 - Draft Budget.
 - Review Toppixel Website Assistance.
10. To confirm the next meetings
 - Tuesday 28th August 2018
 - Tuesday 18th September 2018 (Workshop).
